
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 18 October 2021. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

1. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the trust use for medical staff (junior 

doctors and consultants)? (a rota is a pattern of shift work with no individuals 

attached to it. A rota is used to form a blueprint of compliance or rules based on 

working patterns for a department, team or unit e.g. to create junior doctor rotas 

compliant to the 2016 Junior Doctor contract. Rotas are not to be confused with 

rosters (when shifts are allocated to workers)  

Allocate e-Rota & e-Job Plan 

 

2. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in Question 1?  

21/01/2021 – 31/03/2023 

 

3. What percentage of medical doctors are using the software(s) in Question 1?  

100% 

 

4. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in Question 1? Please state the 

specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, etc.  

HTE Framework 

 

5. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the trust use for surgical staff?  

Allocate e-Rota & e-Job Plan 

 

6. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in Question 5?  

21/01/2021 – 31/03/2023 

 

7. What percentage of surgical doctors are using the software(s) in Question 5?  

100% 

 

8. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in Question 5? Please state the 

specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, etc.  

HTE Framework 

9. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the trust use for anaesthetics?  

Allocate e-Rota & e-Job Plan 

 



10. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in Question 9?  

21/01/2021 – 31/03/2023 

 

11. What percentage of anaesthetists are using the software(s) in Question 9?  

100% 

 

12. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in Question 9? Please state the 

specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, etc.  

HTE Framework 

 

13. Does the trust have any projects or procurements for a rota or rostering software on-

going or scheduled in the next 12 months?  

No 

14. If yes, list the upcoming projects or procurements and their planned start dates?  

N/a 

 

15. In order to participate in a rota or rostering tender, what is the process?  

You need to be listed as a supplier on the HTE Framework and G-Cloud Framework 

 

16. Is your rota supplier the same as your rostering supplier?  

No 

 

17. If no, please state the name of the rostering software(s) and provider(s) for the above 

staff groups (medical, surgical and anaesthetics.)  

Anaesthetics use CLW Rota 

 

18. Please state the contract start and end dates for the rostering software(s) in 

Question 17. 09/09/2020 – 08/09/2023 

 

19. What is the job title(s) and department(s) of the decision maker(s) on the above 

software(s)?  

Executive Directors 

 

20. What is the annual cost of the above rota and rostering software(s)?  

£86,971 per annum (e-rota, e-JP and rostering) 

 

21. Are there any exit costs incurred for changing the above rota and rostering 

software(s)? If yes, please state the exit costs. 

If the contract is cancelled the Trust will be required to pay up until 31.1.2023. 

 

22. What is the notice period for the above software(s)? 

There is not a cancellation clause in the current contract. 

 

23. What other rota and rostering systems are used by the Trust? Please state the 

names of any providers used and what they are used for?  

Allocate Healthroster (rostering)  

 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the 
Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be 
reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  



 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


